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Village of Menomonee Falls '
W156 N8480 Pilgrim Road @nyy

Menomonee Falls, WI 53051-3140 Vros X~
Telephone: (262) 532-4200

MORE THAN A VILLAGE

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES
OPERATION AND INSPECTION REPORT
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*To Determine Active Storage  V=H/3(A1+A2+(A1xA2)1/2)
Wet Ponds Use H = Height of Section , A1= area at normal water elevation, A2=area at fop section
Dry Ponds Use H= Height of Section, Al= pond bottom area, A2=area at top section
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Greifenhagen, Nancy

From: Randy Bruckner [randy@cj-engineering.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 9:47 AM

To: Greifenhagen, Nancy

Cc: fbruce@enhancedautomation.com; 'Chris Jackson'
Subject: Enhanced Automation Operation & Inspection Report

Attachments: photo.JPG; photo2,JPG; Enhanced Automation Operation & Inspection Report.pdf

Nancy,
Per requirement of Menomonee Falls, please see attached report and pictures of the storm water facility of
Enhanced Automation for your review and approval.

If you should have any questions or comments please feel free to contact me directly.
Thanks,

Randy

Randall S. Bruckner PE

CJ Engineering

9205 W, Center Street
Suite 214

Milwaukee, WI 53222

Ph: (414) 443-1312 %223
Fax: (414) 443-1317
randy@cj-engineering.com

8/18/2011



Village of Menomonee Falls
Wi56 N8480 Pilgrim Road
Menomonee Falls, WI 53051-3140
Telephone: (262) 532-4200

Frank Bruce |l

Bruce 5239 Investments, LLC
W136N5239 Campbell Court
Menomonee Falls WI 53051

RE: Stormwater Facility Inspections

Dear Frank,

Thank you for your letter regarding an extension to fulfill the Stormwater Facility
Inspection Reports.

You have requested a new deadline date of August 31% 2011 which is
acceptable. If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact

me.

Sincerely,

Nancy Greifenhagen'
Environmental Coordinator
Stormwater Utilities Management Department

www.menomonee-falls.org



EN HANCED Engineers — Integrators — Manufacturers

S "i AUTOMATION  of industrial Automation and Control Systems
W;;6N5239 Campbell Ct. Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 USA

1-888-783-5970 Tel: 1 (262) 783-5970 Fax: 1 (262) 783-5974
www.enhancedautomation.com

July 21%, 2011

Village of Menomonee Falls

Nancy Greifenhagen

Environmental Coordinator
Stormwater Utilities Mgnt. Department
W156 N8480 Pilgrim Road
Menomonee Falls, WI 53051-3140

Dear Nancy:

This is to confirm and supplement our discussion of July 18" regarding the
Inspection of the stormwater Facilities at N5S2W 13670 North Park Drive. As I
mentioned the first inspection request was sent to the original owner of the
property about two weeks after the purchase was completed by Bruce 5239
Investments. Unfortunately, the request was never forwarded.

The suggestion you gave me of having the fabricator of the building perform the
inspection was a good one. Unfortunately, Jansen Construction is under
receivership and doesn’t answer their phone. I have been given the names of
several surveyors that can perform the requested evaluation but don not have a
firm quote as of this date.

Therefore, I would like to formally request that Bruce 5239 Investments, LLC be
given an extension till August 31% to have the inspection and report completed and
submitted to your office.

Sincerely,

Frank Bruce III

Bruce 5239 Investments, LL.C
W136N5239 Campbell Court
Menomonee Falls, WI 53051



